

**Bachelor of Science in Social Work**  
**Master of Social Work**

	Meets State Req	Does Not Meet State Req	Unable to Determine	State Board Link	Notes
Alabama (AL)	✓			<a href="https://socialwork.alabama.gov/">https://socialwork.alabama.gov/</a>	
Alaska (AK)	✓			<a href="http://alaska.gov/licensing/SocialWorkExaminers.aspx">nalLicensing/SocialWorkExaminers.aspx</a>	
Arizona (AZ)	✓			<a href="https://www.azbbhe.us/">https://www.azbbhe.us/</a>	
Arkansas (AR)	✓			<a href="http://www.arkansas.gov/swlb/forms.html">http://www.arkansas.gov/swlb/forms.html</a>	
California (CA)			✓	<a href="https://www.bbs.ca.gov/">https://www.bbs.ca.gov/</a>	only grants LCSW licenses
Colorado (CO)			✓	<a href="https://dpo.colorado.gov/">https://dpo.colorado.gov/</a>	only grants LCSW licenses
Connecticut (CT)	✓			<a href="http://www.ct.gov/hhs/sos/officeofregulationandcertification/divisionofsocialworkandcommunitycare/Investigations/Socialworker/Social-Work-Licensure">Investigations/Socialworker/Social-Work-Licensure</a>	
Delaware (DE)	✓			<a href="https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/socialworkers/">https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/socialworkers/</a>	
District of Columbia (DC)	✓			<a href="https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/social-work-licensing">https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/social-work-licensing</a>	
Florida (FL)			✓	<a href="https://floridamentalhealthprofessions.gov/licensing/">https://floridamentalhealthprofessions.gov/licensing/</a>	only grants LCSW licenses
Georgia (GA)	✓			<a href="https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43">https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43</a>	
Hawaii (HI)	✓			<a href="http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/">http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/</a>	
Idaho (ID)	✓			<a href="http://www.idaho.gov/eau=SWO&amp;BureauLinkID=930">eau=SWO&amp;BureauLinkID=930</a>	
Illinois (IL)	✓			<a href="https://www.idfpr.com/">https://www.idfpr.com/</a>	
Indiana (IN)	✓			<a href="https://www.in.gov/pla/2886.htm">https://www.in.gov/pla/2886.htm</a>	
Iowa (IA)	✓			<a href="http://www.iowa.gov/Work">Work</a>	
Kansas (KS)	✓			<a href="https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/social-workers">https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/social-workers</a>	
Kentucky (KY)	✓			<a href="https://bsw.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx">https://bsw.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx</a>	
Louisiana (LA)	✓			<a href="https://www.labswe.org/">https://www.labswe.org/</a>	
Maine (ME)	✓			<a href="http://www.maine.gov/bsw/professions/social_workers/">ssions/social_workers/</a>	
Maryland (MD)	✓			<a href="https://health.maryland.gov/bswe/Pages/default.aspx">https://health.maryland.gov/bswe/Pages/default.aspx</a>	
Massachusetts (MA)	✓			<a href="http://www.mass.gov/bsw/social-workers">social-workers</a>	
Michigan (MI)	✓			<a href="https://www.michigan.gov/lara/">https://www.michigan.gov/lara/</a>	
Minnesota (MN)	✓			<a href="https://mn.gov/boards/social-work/">https://mn.gov/boards/social-work/</a>	
Mississippi (MS)	✓			<a href="https://www.swmft.ms.gov/">https://www.swmft.ms.gov/</a>	

	Meets State Req	Does Not Meet State Req	Unable to Determine	State Board Link	Notes
Missouri (MO)	☑			<a href="https://pr.mo.gov/socialworkers.asp">https://pr.mo.gov/socialworkers.asp</a>	
Montana (MT)			☑	<a href="http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh#1?4">http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh#1?4</a>	only grants LCSW licenses
Nebraska (NE)	☑			<a href="Health.aspx">Health.aspx</a>	
Nevada (NV)	☑			<a href="http://socwork.nv.gov/">http://socwork.nv.gov/</a>	
New Hampshire (NH)			☑	<a href="https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/index.htm">https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/index.htm</a>	only grants LCSW licenses
New Jersey (NJ)	☑			<a href="https://www.niconsumeraffairs.gov/">https://www.niconsumeraffairs.gov/</a>	
New Mexico (NM)	☑			<a href="http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Social_Work.aspx">http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Social_Work.aspx</a>	
New York (NY)	☑			<a href="http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/sw/#">http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/sw/#</a>	
North Carolina (NC)	☑			<a href="http://www.ncswboard.org/">http://www.ncswboard.org/</a>	
North Dakota (ND)	☑			<a href="https://www.ndbswe.com/">https://www.ndbswe.com/</a>	
Ohio (OH)	☑			<a href="https://cswmft.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/cswmft/">https://cswmft.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/cswmft/</a>	
Oklahoma (OK)	☑			<a href="https://www.ok.gov/socialworkers/index.html">https://www.ok.gov/socialworkers/index.html</a>	
Oregon (OR)	☑			<a href="ns.aspx">ns.aspx</a>	
Pennsylvania (PA)	☑			<a href="Commissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx">Commissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx</a>	
Rhode Island (RI)			☑	<a href="https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=245">https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=245</a>	only grants LCSW licenses
South Carolina (SC)	☑			<a href="https://www.lir.sc.gov/sw/">https://www.lir.sc.gov/sw/</a>	
South Dakota (SD)				<a href="spx">spx</a>	
Tennessee (TN)	☑			<a href="professional-boards/sw-board.html">professional-boards/sw-board.html</a>	
Texas (TX)	☑			<a href="https://www.dshs.state.tx.us/socialwork/default.shtm">https://www.dshs.state.tx.us/socialwork/default.shtm</a>	
Utah (UT)	☑			<a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/soc/index.html">https://dopl.utah.gov/soc/index.html</a>	
Vermont (VT)			☑	<a href="https://sos.vermont.gov/social-workers/">https://sos.vermont.gov/social-workers/</a>	only grants LCSW licenses
Virginia (VA)	☑			<a href="http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/social/default.htm">http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/social/default.htm</a>	
Washington (WA)	☑			<a href="http://www.doh.wa.gov/">http://www.doh.wa.gov/</a>	
West Virginia (WV)	☑			<a href="https://www.wvsocialworkboard.org/">https://www.wvsocialworkboard.org/</a>	
Wisconsin (WI)	☑			<a href="efault.aspx">efault.aspx</a>	
Wyoming (WY)	☑			<a href="https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/home">https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/home</a>	

	Meets State Req	Does Not Meet State Req	Unable to Determine	State Board Link	Notes
--	-----------------	-------------------------	---------------------	------------------	-------

## Territories

American Samoa (AS)			√☐		unable to locate website or any related info
Federated States of Micronesia			√☐		unable to locate website or any related info
Guam (GU)	√☐			<a href="http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-social-work/">http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-social-work/</a>	
Northern Mariana Islands (MP)	√☐			<a href="http://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/default.asp?seclD=9">http://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/default.asp?seclD=9</a>	
Puerto Rico (PR)	√☐			<a href="https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/professional-social-workers/">https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/professional-social-workers/</a>	
Republic of the Marshall Islands			√☐		unable to locate website or any related info
Republic of Palau			√☐		unable to locate website or any related info
Virgin Islands (VI)	√☐			<a href="https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/swrequirements/">https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/swrequirements/</a>	